CITY OF LOCKPORT
COMMON COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS

Lockport Municipal Building

Regular Meeting
Official Record
May 28th, 2025

6:00 P.M.
Mayor John Lombardi Il called the meeting to order.
ROLL CALL
The following Common Council members answered the roll call:
Alderman Fogle, Craig, Kirchberger, Lupo, Mullane, Devine.
INVOCATION
ANNOUNCEMENTS
RECESS
Recess for public input.
052825.1 APPROVAL OF MINUTES
On motion of Alderman seconded by Alderman
the minutes of the Regular meeting of May 14th, 2025 are hereby approved as printed in the
Journal of Proceedings. Ayes . Carried.

FROM THE MAYOR

Appointments:

5/22/2025 Naomi J. Brenton, 8950 The Fairways, Clarence, NY 14031 has been appointed
to the position of Senior Account Clerk in the clerk’s office effective May 21%t, 2025. Said
appointment is permanent and subject to the City of Lockport Municipal Civil Service Rules
and Regulations.

5/22/2025  Autumn M. Brant, 138 North Transit Road, Lockport, NY 14094 has been
appointed to the position of Senior Account Clerk in the clerk’s office effective May 215t, 2025.
Said appointment is permanent and subject to the City of Lockport Civil Municipal Service
Rules and Regulations.

5/22/2025  Christopher J. Walker, 94 Continental Drive, Lockport, NY 14094 has been
appointed to Water Meter Service Worker of the Water Distribution Department effective May
21%, Said appointment is permanent and subject to the City of Lockport Civil Municipal Service
Rules and Regulations.



5/14/2025 Dennis Stachera, 20 Regent Street, Lockport NY, has been appointed to the
Board of Assessment Review for a 3-year term ending on September 301", 2028.

5/14/2025 Helen Fry-Gallaher, 17 Carlton Place, Lockport NY, has been appointed to the
Board of Assessment Review for a 3-year term ending on September 30t", 2028.
FROM THE CITY CLERK

The Clerk submitted payrolls, bills for services and expenses, and reported that the
Department Heads submitted reports of labor performed in their departments.

(Reviewed by the Finance Committee.)

Communications (Which have been referred to the appropriate city officials.)

5/13/2025  Letter from Justin Rogers, Executive Director and Fair Director for Cornell
Copperative Extension, seeking permission to hang their banner at East Avenue and Davison
Road from 7/23-8/3 in promotion of the 2025 Niagara County Fair.

5/14/2025  Notification of 30-Day Advance Notice from Big Ditch Brewing Company LLC of
their application to the NYS Liquor Authority for an alteration of their current license liquor
license at 1 East Avenue, Lockport, NY 14094 and letter from Mathew Kahn, President and
Co-Founder of Big Ditch Brewing Company in regards to the same.

MOTIONS & RESOLUTIONS

052825.2
By Alderman Craig:

Resolved, that the Mayor and City Clerk be authorized to issue orders in favor of the
claimants for payrolls, bills and services to be paid on May 29th, 2025.

Seconded by and adopted. Ayes

052825.3
By Alderman

Resolved that pursuant to their request, Spring Lake Winery is hereby granted
permission to erect a banner at least 17' from the ground across East Avenue at Davison Road
to promote Father Day Car Show on June 15". Banner is to be erected from 6/9/25 thru
6/15/25 based on a schedule approved by the City Clerk, and be it further

Resolved that said permission is subject to Spring Lake Winery filing a certificate of
insurance with the City Clerk naming the City of Lockport as additional insured and subject to
payment of $250, and be it further

Resolved that the City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to make arrangements
with city forces to erect the banner.

Seconded by and adopted. Ayes




052825.4
By Alderman

Whereas Resolution No. 031225.7 "Authorization for the Annual Summer Festival," was
adopted by the Common Council on March 12th, 2025; and

Whereas circumstances have changed necessitating the cancellation of the event;

Now therefore be it resolved, that Resolution No. 031225.7 is hereby rescinded in its
entirety.

Seconded by and adopted. Ayes

052825.5
By Alderman

Whereas the City of Lockport is committed to fostering a sense of unity, pride, and
connection among its residents; and

Whereas the first annual “716 Community Day” will be held in the City of Lockport,
sponsored by Baby Ribs; and

Whereas the event will feature free activities and entertainment for the children of the
community, including complimentary bag lunches for each child, ensuring a welcoming and
inclusive experience for all families at no cost; and

Whereas organizers have requested use of the Little Loop Football Field, the gazebo at
the skate park, and the adjacent skate park parking lot for vendor setup, all of which will be
used to support the event and its offerings for the betterment of the community; and

Whereas vendors will participate free of charge to support the local community and
contribute to the success and accessibility of the event;

Now therefore be it resolved that the Mayor and Common Council of the City of
Lockport do hereby grant permission for the use of the Little Loop Football Field, the gazebo at
the skate park, and the skate park parking lot for “716 Community Day”.

Seconded by and adopted. Ayes

052825.6  Bring prepared.
052825.7 Being prepared.

052825.8
By Alderman

Resolved that pursuant to their request, permission is hereby granted to the residents
of Bridlewood Drive, to barricade said street at Transit Road and Bridlewood Drive on Sunday,
June 29th, 2025 from 11 am — 6 pm for a block party,

And be it further

Resolved that the Director of Highways, Parks and Water Distribution be and the same
is hereby authorized and directed to arrange for delivery of barricades, to 102 Bridlewood
Drive prior to said event.

Seconded by and adopted. Ayes




052825.9
By Alderman

Resolved that pursuant to their request, organizers at Elks Lodge #41 are hereby
granted permission to conduct a 5K run on November 10, 2024, where proceeds help sponsor
a service dog for a local Veteran through Pawsitive for WNY Heroes, subject to Elks Lodge
#41 organizers filing a certificate of insurance with the City Clerk naming the City of Lockport
as additional insured and subject to approval of the race route by the Police Chief, and be it
further

Resolved that the Director of Streets and Parks is hereby authorized and directed to
arrange for delivery of barricades to said area prior to the event.

Seconded by and adopted. Ayes

052825.10
By Alderman

Whereas the NYSDOT has awarded the City of Lockport with program funding for
CHIPS, PAVE NY, EWR, STR and POP for State Fiscal Year 2025-26 in the amount of
$2,486,530.22, now, therefore, be it

Resolved that the fiscal year 2025 Capital Fund budgets be amended to add the
apportioned balances as follows:

Increase Revenue:
H082.5112.33501  Consolidated Highway Aid $1,313,512.64

H208.5112.33501 Consolidated Highway Aid $1,173,017.58
$2,486,530.22

Increase Appropriations:

H082.5112.52450 Infrastructure — Roads $1,313,512.64
H208.5112.52450 Infrastructure — Roads $1,173,017.58
$2,486,530.22
Seconded by and adopted. Ayes
052825.11
By Alderman

Whereas the City of Lockport has been without a formal Youth & Recreation
Department for several years; and

Whereas participation in summer programming has declined significantly since the
COVID-19 pandemic, and recent efforts have struggled to maintain consistent outreach and
engagement; and

Whereas the October 2024 Youth Summit convened community stakeholders and
service providers to explore new opportunities for youth programming in 2025; and

Whereas despite efforts, the City was unable to hire a Summer Program Coordinator
for the 2025 season; and

Whereas two proposals were submitted by external organizations to support youth
programming for summer 2025, and the City’s internal committee reviewed and selected the



proposal submitted by a collaborative partnership between The Kenan Center, the YW CA of
Niagara, and Niagara County Youth Mentoring Services; and

Whereas this multi-agency partnership will coordinate and facilitate a comprehensive
recreational program at Willow Altro Park from June 30 through August 22, 2025; and

Whereas the City of Lockport will allocate $35,000 to support this partnership and enter
into a formal Memorandum of Agreement with the aforementioned agencies;

Now therefore be it resolved that the Common Council of the City of Lockport hereby
authorizes the Mayor to enter into a Memorandum of Agreement with The Kenan Center,
YWCA of Niagara, and Niagara County Youth Mentoring Services in the amount of $35,000 to
support and implement the 2025 Summer Youth Programming at Willow Altro Park.

Be it further resolved that the funding for this program shall be drawn from the
appropriate budget line as designated by the City Treasurer.

Seconded by and adopted. Ayes

052825.12
By Alderman

Whereas the City of Lockport Waste Water Department's Nissan Rogue S was involved
in an incident resulting in repair costs that will be reimbursed through the City’s Insurance
Carrier; and

Whereas the City will receive insurance proceeds to cover the cost of repairs;

Now therefore be it resolved that the 2025 Sewer Fund Budget is hereby amended as
follows:

Revenue:
Increase:
G.0000.32680 Insurance Recoveries $ 2484.47
Expense:
Increase:
G.8130.54300 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair $ 2484.47
Seconded by and adopted. Ayes
052825.13 ADJOURNMENT
At pm Alderman Fogle moved the Common Council be

adjourned until 6:00pm Wednesday, May 28th, 2025.

Seconded by and adopted. Ayes

EMILY STODDARD
City Clerk



CITY OF LOCKPORT, NEW YORK
Tockport Municipal Building
One Locks Plaza
lockport, NY 14094

INCOAPDAATED
1885

May 22, 2025
TO: Common Council

Under and by the authority conferred on me by the charter of the City of Lockport, New
York, 1, John Lombardi III, Mayor of said City, do hereby appoint Naomi J. Brenton of
8950 The Fairways, Clarence, NY 14031, to Scnior Account Clerk of the Clerk's Office.
This is a permanent position effective May 21, 2025.

The appointment is permanent and subject to the City of Lockport Municipal Civil
Service Rules and Regulations.

Witnessed by hand and the Seal of the City of Lockport, this 22™ day of May 2025.

John _omb di Il
Mayo

cc: N. Brenton
E. Stoddard
City Clerk




CITY OF LOCKPORT, NEW YORK
Lockport Municipal Building
One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

m

INCDAPONATED
1465

May 22, 2025
TO: Common Council

Under and by the authority conferred on me by the charter of the City of Lockport, New
York, I, John Lombardi 111, Mayor of said City, do hereby appoint

Autumn M. Brant of 138 N Transit St., Lockport, NY 14094, to Senior Account Clerk of
the Highway and Parks Department. This is a permanent position effective May 21, 2025.

The appointment is permanent and subject to the City ol Lockport Municipal Civil
Service Rules and Regulations.

Witnessed by hand and the Seal of the City of Lockport, this 22" day of May 20235,

cc: A, Brant
C. Dimmick
City Clerk



CITY OF LOCKPORT, NEW YORK
Lockport Municipal Building
One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

INCORMONATED
1§65

May 22, 2025
T0O:  Common Council

Under and by thc authority conferred on me by the charter of the C ity of Lockport, New
York, 1, John Lombardi ITl, Mayor of said City, do hereby appoint

Christopher J. Walker of 94 Continental Dr., Lockport, NY 14094, to Water Meter
Service Worker of the Water Distribution Department. This is a permancnt position
effective May 21, 2025.

The appointment is permanent and subject to the City of Lockport Municipal Civil
Service Rules and Regulations.

Witnessed by hand and the Seal of the City of Lockport, this 22" day of May 2025.

E““//’w‘
Jofmﬁo baydi I1L
May

cc: C, Walker
D. McNamara
City Clerk



CITY OF LOCKPORT, NEW YORK
Lockport Municipal Building
One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

INGORPORATED
1111

May 14, 2025

Dennis Stachera
20 Regent Street
Lockport, NY 14094

As the Mayor of the City of Lockport, NY, I would like to appoint you to the Board of
Assessment Review. Your term is for 3 years, which will end on September 30, 2028.
Please reach out to my office to confirm your appointment. Thank you for volunteering.

Cc D. Stachera
City Clerk
Asscssors




CITY OF LOCKPORT, NEW YORK
Lockport Municipal Building
One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

May 14, 2023

Helen K Fry-Gallaher
17 Carlton Place
Lockport, NY 14094

As the Mayor of the Cily of Lockport, NY, I would like 1o re-appoint you to the Board of
Asscssment Review. Your term js for 3 years, which will end on September 30, 2029.
Please reach out to my office to confirm your appointment. Thank you for vo lunteering.

John Lémbagdi 11
Mayor

Cc H Fry-Gallaher
City Clerk
Assessors




/‘::‘
”}4}, S
Cry 0
PRING LAKE WINERY & RESTAURANT
\I VARALLO VINEYARDS
To whom it may concern,
Spring Lake Winery would like permission to erect a banner at least 17' from the ground
across East Avenue at Davison Road to promote our Father's Day Car Show on June 15th
2025. The banner is to be Displayed from June 1, 2025 thru June 15th 2025 or based on
a schedule approved by the City Clerk. Spring Lake Winery has attached a certificate of
insurance naming the City of Lockport as an additional insured.
Sincerely,
Tamre Varallo
Winery Owner
716 439-5253 info@springlakewinery.com
7373 Rochester Road www.springlakewinery.com

Lockport, New York 14094



Education Center

Cornell Cooperative Extension 4487 Lake Avenue
: ockport, NY.]—IU94
Niagara County + 71 206

e. niagara@cornell.edu
http://cce.cornell.edu/niagara

May 13, 2025 .
o RE™™WED

Emily Stoddard, City Clerk MAY 16 2075
City of Lockport

Lockport Municipal Building < UKFFICE
One Locks Plaza ClTY CLER: U

Lockport, NY 14094

RE: Street Banner for 2025 Niagara County Fair

Cornell Cooperative Extension of Niagara County is asking for permission to erect a

Fair banner across East Avenue at Davison Road from July 23 until August 3, 2025, to

promote the 2025 Niagara County Fair.

If accepted, please state our name in the resolution as Cornell Cooperative Extension, Niagara County.
Upon approval CCE will send payment of $50 for the banner to be erected along with a

Certificate of Insurance. Thank you.

Singerely,

Justin P. Rogers
Executive Director/Fair Director

Growing Minds, Growing Communities



(ommunicahons

May 10, 2025

Re: Description of SLA Alteration

Big Ditch Brewing Company was required to submit this notice to the city of
Lockport regarding an alteration to our liquor license.

This alteration will not require any actual changes made to the premises. Our
original license application did not include a service area in the lot adjacent to our
entrance / covered patio. We'd like the ability to offer live music in this lot. The lot is
already used for guest parking as part of our lease. We'd like to place some barriers
to block off parking and feature live music in this area with alcoholic beverages as
well. We would only do this on certain days of the week and only during certain
times. There would be no dining in this area. All beverage service would come from
existing interior bars that have already been approved. No investment is needed
other than the removable barriers.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you for your support of our
business!

Sincerely,

Me—

Matthew Kahn
President and co-Founder

CELEBRATE BEER.
CELEBRATE BUFFALDO. 55EASTHURONSTREET BUFFALO,NY 14203 7168545050 BIGDITCHBREWING.COM

Y.

BIG DITCH
U,




rev12302021 —
QFFICE USE ONLY

(O Original ) Amended Date
49
Standardized NOTICE FORM for Providing 30-Day Advance
Notice to a Local Municipality or Community Board
1. Date Notice Sent: | 5/12/25 1a-Deiivered by: ICertified Mail Return Receipt Requested
2. Select the type of Application that will be filed with the Autharity for an On-Premises Alcoholic Beverage License: CE/VE
For premises outside the City of New York: MA}/ D
@ New Applciation 0 Remowval 0 Class Change I ?‘f} 20;)‘;
TRk
For premises in the City of New York: CJT)/CLE
O New Application O New Application and Temporary Retail Permit ) Renewal O Aleration O Remavafl? {:};
“’-"l?-f
O Class Change O Method of Operation O Corporate Change
For New and Temporary Retail Permit applicants, answer each question below using all infermation known to date
Fgr Renewal applicants, answer all questions
yz; Alteration applicants, attach a complete written description and diagrams depicting the proposed alteration{s)
For Corporate Change applicants, attach a list of the current and proposed corporate principais
For Removat applicants, attach a statement of your current and proposed addresses with the reason{s} for the relocation
For Class Change applicants, attach a statement detailing your current license type and your proposed license type
For Method of Operation Change applicants, aithough not required, if you choose to submit, attach an explanation detafling those changes
Please include all documents as noted above. Failure to do so may result in disapproval of the application.
This 30-Day Advance Notice is Being Provided to the Clerk of the Following Local Municipality or Community Board:
3. Name of Municipality or Community Board: City of LOCprl‘t
Applicant/Licensee Information:
4. Licensee Serial Number (if applicable}): 160521 12 Expiration Date (if applicable): ]
5. Applicant or Licensee Name:[ Big Ditch Brewing Company LLC ]
6. Trade Name (if any): | I
7. Street Address of Establishment; L1 East Avenue I
&, City, Town or Villagez[ Lockpart l , NY <Zip Code: I 14094 |
9. Business Telephone Number of applicant/ Licansee: ’71 6-854-5050 l

10. Business E-mail of Applicant/Licensee: matt.kahn@bigditchbrewing,com

11. Type(s) of aicchol sold or to be sold: ) Beer & cider O wine, Beer & Cider &) Liquor, Wine, Beer & Cider

12. Extent of Food Service: & Full Food menu; full kitchen run by a chef/cock © Menu mests legal minimum food requirements; food prep area required

13.Type of Establishment:  |Resturant Brewer (full kitchen and full menu required) _ ]
[] seasonal Establishment [ JJuke Box [pisclockey  [] Recorded Music M karacke

14. Method of Operation:

(check afl that apply] (8] Live Music {give details i.e., rock bands, acoustic, jazz, etc.); Barious types of live music, outdoors only |

[ Ipatronpancing [ employee Dancing [ Exotic Dancing [ Topless Entertainment
7] video/Arcade Games [ Third Party Promoters D Security Personnel

(| Other (specify); I |

15. Licensed Outdoor Area: [ | yone Patio or Deck || Rooftop {1 Garden/Grounds L] Freestanding Covered Structure
{check all that apply) [] sidewalk Cafe Other {specify): Adjacent lot

Page 1 of 2



opla-rev12302021
OFFICE USE ONLY

(O original ) Amended Date -

49

16. List the floor{s; of the building that the establishment is located on: { {st floor and basement |

17. List the room number{s) the establishment is iocated in within the building, if appropriate: I NA |

18. Is the premises lacated within 500 feet of three or more on-premises liquor establishments? O Yes & No
19. Will the license holder ar a manager he physically present within the establishment during all hours of operation? & Yes O No

20. Ifthisis a transfer application [an existing licensed business is being purchased) provide the name and serial number of the licensee:

| ]

Name Serial Number

21. Does the applicant or licensee own the building in which the establishment is located? Yes (if YES, SKIP 23-26) o

Owner of the Building in Which the Licensed Establishment is Located

22, Building Owner's Full Name: | Iskalo 1 East Avenue LLC 1

23. Building Owner's Street Address: [5166 Main Street I

24, City, Town or Village: |Wi||iamsvj||e ] State: |NY | Zip Code: | 14221

25. Business Telephone Number of Building Owner: | 716-633-2096 |

Representative or Attorney Representing the Applicant in Connection with the
Application for a License to Traffic in Alcohol at the Establishment Identified in this Notice

26. Representative/Attorney’s Full Name: lJennifer Tsyn ¢/o Bond, Schoeneck & King |

27. Representative/Attorney's Street Address: |22 Corporate Woods |

28. City, Town or Village: | Albany | State:INY ] Zip Code: [ 12211

29. Business Telephone Number of Representative/Attorney: | 518-533-3218 l

30. Business E-mail Address of Representative/Attorney: [jtsyn@bsk.com |

I am the applicant ar licensee holder or a principa of the legal entity that holds or is applying for the license.
Representations in this form are in conformity with representations made in submitted documents relied upon by
the Authority when granting the license. | understand that representations made in this form will also be relied
upon, and that false representations may result in disapproval of the application or revocation of the license.

By my signature, | affirm - under Penalty of Perjury - that the representations made in this form are true,

31. Printed Principal Name: | Matthew Kahn l Title: |President

Principal Signature: W (5 /____ _

Page 2 of 2



i ] K : ' B i

[
B R R

i A S

T—TO‘MUNICIPAL z @ | PSSTO MUNICIPAL X <0
PARKING LOT L | PSS PARKING LOT, X 0
BELLAH ALLEY B E P
—— o paif

% Sl
<> l
| SSRRS

] RIS
S
e [5 ot res oot |
S " HCOVERED KOSOSNEW LICENSED-"
_ all @ PATIO : T S ‘ ';
RS S5

S ’0’0’0’0’0’0‘%3{0

GG S50

L R
B ettt
RIS

T
= HBUILDING ==eseens

ELM STREET

< X0 |
S0TIRLRXA
000 ;f L

TSR
‘
0%,
. SRS
oo
0%
345
65
55

o
r

LEGEND

Part of Premizes

| Buiding Common Area

BEEEEE] Not Part of Premises R —_—— I
m New Licensed Qutdoor Service Area |- ——— _i?:‘"} —_ - _ 1__=_______________.,=L—_-—

Big Ditch Brewing Co.| Site Plan
1 East Avenue, Lockport, NY IS XALo




PRING LAKE WINERY & RESTAURANT

T VARALLO VINEYARDS

To whom it may concern,

Spring Lake Winery would like permission to erect a banner at least 17' from the ground
across East Avenue at Davison Road to promote our Father's Day Car Show on June 15th
2025. The banner is to be Displayed from June 1, 2025 thru June 15th 2025 or based on
a schedule approved by the City Clerk. Spring Lake Winery has attached a certificate of
insurance naming the City of Lockport as an additional insured.

Sincerely,

Tamre Varallo

Winery Owner

716 439-5253 info@springlakewinery.com
7373 Rochester Road www.springlakewinery.com
Lockport, New York 14094



City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

Agenda Description: 71 6 Community Day
Presented By: Baby Rle Date Submitted:

Topic Area {Select Most Applicable Option):

Community Event v Local Law Change
Budget Amendment Community Development
Contract Approval Highways and Parks
Donation Acceptance Engineering
Grant Application / Award Code and Planning
Fund Utilization Request | Other

Please provide to Clerk at least 5_colendar doys prior o Council meeting. Otherwise request will go to following meeting.

Summary of Resolution:

The city will be hasting the first annual "716" day for the community to give back. We will
have free activities for the children of the community. There will be a bag lunch provided to
each child. Everything offered FREE to the children of our community. We are asking for
permission to use Little Loop Football Field along with The Gazebo at the Skate Park. We are
aflowing vendors to set up in the parking lot of the skate park FREE of charge for the
betterment of the community. This is Northern towns first of this kind; which Buffalo has been
doing it for years. It is called 716 Community day because we are celebrating our Area Code
as 1 united community.

Explanation of Attachments:

Baby Ribs is providing COl for this event.

Please include all hackup correspondence, purchase order, guotes, meeting minutes, emails, etc... If any of this informatian is confidential and cannot
be reteased publically, please denote a check in this field;

Clerk/Legai/Finance Approval:

Notes:

Name: Date of Approval:




City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

e Yping Rl V;“-’S’Lf' ¢ Cespladiin
rr’resented th/\ i ] L@?&“" DateSubmitted:'S‘/{C{ /(ﬂg

Topic Area {Select Most Applicable Option):

Community Event Local Law Change ‘/
Budget Amendment Community Development
Contract Approval Highways and Parks
Donation Acceptance Engineering
Grant Application / Award Code and Planning
Fund Utilization Request Other

Piease provide te Clerk at feast 3 colendar days prior to Councit meeting. Otherwise reguest will go ta following meeting.

Summary of Resolution:{g 60:’3 € S{/@ a_ {ﬁ{.ao!{ e Ci’:

Explanation of Attachments:

Pieasa include ait backup correspontence, purchase order, quotes, meeting minutes, emails, etc... # any of this information is confidential and cannot]
be released publically, please denate a check In this field:

Clerk/Legal/Finance Approval:

Notes:

Name: Date of Approval:




No unloading of any rait car/tanker containing propane or any other hazardous material within

500 feet of any residential structure within the City of Lockport is permitted or allowed.

Further, such unloading of propane or other hazardous materials from a rail carlanker creates a
substantial risk of catastrophic explosion, hazard, and harm that jeopardizes the safety and
welfare of City of Lockport residents.

Therefore such untoading of railcars/ tankers will not be permitted within 500 feet of any
residential structure in the city of Lockport NY.

Said resolution only affects new unloading operations within the City of Lockport NY

s
-



City Clerk

To: Demetrius Grant
Ce: Deputy City Clerk
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Block Party

EmiLg Stodoard
City Clerk

Phone: (716) 439-6674
Fax: (716) 439-6702
cityclerk@lockportny.gov

From: Demetrius Grant <d_grant1991@vyahoo.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 3:17 PM

To: cityclerk@lockportny.gov

Cc: Deputy City Clerk <deputyclerk@lockportny.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Block Party

Hi Emily,

In the past, I would email Sarah regarding my block party, so I wanted to send the same
information to you this year. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Block Party Details:

« Date: June 29, 2025

» Time: 12:00 PM - 4:00 PM (TBD)

. Location: 102 Bridlewood Dr.

« Contact Person: Demetrius Grant
» Contact Number: 716-201-9523

Thank you!



City Clerk

From: xOx0mome@aol.com

Sent: Monday, May 19, 2025 5:04 PM

To: City Clerk

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Lockpert Elks Veterans Run
Hi Emily,

We, the Lockport Elks, are hosting another 5k on 11/9/25. We plan on using the same route
as last year, so we will need the City of Lockport's approval.

Could you please help us with this again?
Thanks in advance for all you dol

Denise Grudzinski



City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

Agenda Description: Summer Youth Recreational Services 2025

Presented By: JORN Craig, PhD Date Submitted: ()5/22/2025

Topic Area {Sefect Most Applicable Option):

Community Event Local Law Change
Budget Amendment Community Development v
Contract Approval v Highways and Parks
Donation Acceptance Engineering
Grant Application / Award v Cede and Planning
Fund Utilization Request v Other

Please provide to Clerk at least 9_colendor days prior to Council meeting, Otherwise request will go to folfowing meeting.

Summary of Resolution:

For a number of years, since the Youth & Recreation Department was dishanded, summer
aclivities and programs have been performed by various individuals and efforts to support
youth programming and families in our public parks. Since the pandemic, the level of
participation has been rather poor and each year, makeshift efforts have tried to maintain
some sort of outreach during the summer season. Last year, the Mayor's Secretary and a
group of youth orchestrated the park programming with some difficuities.

The Youth Summitt held in October 2024 brought together community service providers to
help identify possible new ventures in programming for 2025. As a result, we were not able to
hire a summer coordinator to assist in the new development. Therefore, two proposals were
submitted by different groups to take on the role for supporting this summer's activities. The

B R T T s RV W Juret i ] P I i gy R A U ¥ Pl TECOF o N e I W ('“.-....—..l;-\l.-...l.l.-..

Explanation of Attachments:

We have attached the proposal submitied and the MOA for the work being performed in this
cutreach. While this remains a work-in-progress program, we hope that the outcomes
realized in this summer's effort could become a model of engagement for the next few years
or mare,

Please include all backup torrespondence, purchase order, quotes, meeting minutes, emails, atc... If any of this information is confidential and cannot,
be released publically, please denote a check in this field: B

Clerk/Legol/Finance Approval:

Notes:

Name:John D Craig, PhD Date of Approval:

[



2025 Youth Summer Recreation Programming Proposal

Collaborative Submission by: Kenan Center, YWCA of Niagara Frontier, and Youth Menteoring Services

Submitted to: City of Lockport Youth Program Cammittee

Date: Monday, May 5

Executive Summary

This joint proposal, submitted by Kenan Center, YWCA, and Youth Mentoring Services, outlings a
collaborative plan tc deliver a robust, coordinated youth summer recreational program across Lockport
parks from fune 30 to August 22, 2025. Qur partnership leverages the strengths, experience, and
resources of all three organizations to ensure censistent, engaging, and equitable programming for
Lockport youth, aligned with the City's goals

Program Overview

Program Duration: June 30-August 22, 2025
Days/Hours: Monday-Friday, 9:00 AM -2:00 PM
Park Locations & Organizational Qversight:
o Altro Park (Wiltow}): Monday & Thursday
= QversightrKenan Center
o Outwater Park: Wednesday & Friday
» . Qversight: YWCA
o Dolan Park: Tuesday
» QOversight: Youth Mentoring Services
Staffing Model: Each organization will oversee a park location, and a representative from each
organization will lead the program with the assistance of the 2-3 City of Lockport youth hires.
Consistent staffing is important in building relationships with the youth at each location.

Budget Request: $35,000 total for staff, supplies, and materials.
o Abreakdown of funds across these organizations is propased helow.
o Lockport-based Youth Development Organization Pop-ins: §
*  Hourly wage: $175.00 to have an outside organization provide programming for an
hour daily throughout the summer.
* Forexample: Wahi Art Studio, Joe Taylor, Lockport Little Loop, Lockport Little
League, Lockport Lacrasse, Lockport Soccer, Lockport YMCA, Challenger Learning
Center, Cornell Cooperative, Lockport City School District, Lockport Library, Boys &
Girls Scouts, etc.
« 40 days of programming* $175.00 = $7,000; if the parkis closed on July 4™, there
would be 39 days of programming. The additional $175.00 can be used on the last
day to purchase lce Cream or a treat for the kids.

o Kenan Center:
* QOversight of Park: $5,000 per park, 2 days at Aliro Park



*  Administration: $3,800
» Kenanwill run the administration of the outside organizations coming into
the parks daily to run programming. Kenan will connect with these orgs,
create a schedule, and disperse the funds,

o YWOCA of Niagara Frontier
»  QOversight of park: $5,000 per park, two days at Outwater Park

oA,

o Youth Mentoring Services: $5;
*  Oversight of Park: $5 000 to oversee Dolan Park

Simple Breakdown of Funds

Drop-In Pragramming — Daily $7,000.00 ($1 75mrﬁer day * 40 days)

Kenan Center $13,000.00 {Park Oversight & Administration) |
YWCA of Niagara Frantier | %10, 000 (Park Oversight)

Youth Mentoring Services ) $5,000 {Park Oversight)

TOTAL . $35,000

Daily Program Schedule (Sample)

*Schedule can be very flexible to allow for drop-in programming when it works with outside organizations

TIME ACTIVITY

9:00-9:30 AM Check-in & Morning Warm-up -

9:30-10:30 AM Structured Activities by lead orgamzatlon (arts,
sports, STEM}

10:30-11:30 AM Structured Activities by lead organization {arts,
sports, STEM)

1 1 30 AM ~12:00 PM Lunch (County Meal Program)

12:00-12:30 PM Chill/relaxing activities ~ card games, art

12:30-1:30 PM Drop-in Programming with Qutside Orgs

1:30 2:00 PM Free Play & Dismisgal o

Integration of Local Development Organizations

To strengthen community collaboration and enrich the experience for participating youth, while exposing
them to all the different programs in Lockport, we propose that each day include a dedicated session led
by other Lockport-based youth development organizations. These partners will deliver specialized
programming such as aris, fitness, mentoring, literacy, STEM, sports & recreation, and more, adding
diverse offerings and showcasing iocal expertise. We will coordinate a calendar of participating
organizations, ensuring coverage across all parks and dates, and provide logistical support to help them
integrate smoothly into the daily schedule.



Plan to Create a Schedule of Programming

The Kenan Center will coordinate the schedule for drop-in programming provided by other Lockport
youth organizations. Many of these groups are already part of the Lockport Family Focus network, which
meets monthly and has well-established connections. To organize participation, we will distribute a
Google survey to gather interest and availability from potential partners.

In addition, we plan to promote this opportunity through the Union-Sun & Journal and issue an open call
for any Lockport-based organizations interested in joining the City's summer program. Our goal is to
create an inclusive and collaborative effort, welcoming any local organization that wants to get involved.

Other Potential Opportunities

+ Swimming at the Community Pool: If the YWCA can secure a lifeguard, they will offer swimming
at Qutwater Park. Their day staff are experienced and trained in supervising chitdren dusing swim
time, as they have successfully done in previous summer programs.

» Staff Training with YMS & Kenan Center:

o When the City hires employees for this program, it's essential to ensure they receive
appropriate training for working with youth. YMS will offer several training sessions on
Thursdays throughout june, and city staff would be welcome to attend.

o OnlJune 17, the Kenan Center will host training for all summer coach-mentors and camp
staff, and we would also invite the city park employees to join. As part of this training, all
staff will receive CPR/AED certification, led by our Directar of Sports & Recreation, &
certified Red Cross CPR/AED trainer. Additionally, we are partnering with Playworks, an
organization that helps schools and districts maximize the impact of play through on-site
staffing, consultative suppaort, professional development, and free resources.

Contact Information

+ Kenan Center Contact: Lea Sobieraski, Assistant Director, lea@kenancenter.org

* YWCA of Niagara Frontier: Debbie Rogalski, VP of Children’s programming, drogalski@ywcanf.org

» Youth Mentoring Services: Sue Capell, Executive Director of YMS,
sue.capell@youthmentoringservicesniagara.org

We are enthusiastic about advancing this plan in partnership with the City and welcome the opportunity
to meet and discuss any details or adjustments. Qurteam is committed 1o open dialogue and remains
flexible to ensure the program's success. A collaberative meeting to align with the City's goals and
expectations will be instrumental in guiding our efforts and ensuring we effectively support the
community's needs.



City of Lockport - Resolution Reqguest Form

Agenda Description: [ngyrance Recovery Revenue Recognition

presented By: P Date Submitted: 5/ /D()D G

Topic Area {Select Mast Applicable Option}:

Community Event Lacal Law Change
Budget Amendment v Community Development
Contract Approval Community Fvent
Donation Acceptancs Engineering Process
Grant Application / Award Code and Planning
Fured titilization Request Other

Pieese provide to Glerk ot least & valendor gdoys prioe to Councit meeting, Otherwise request will go to following meeting.

Summmary of Resolution;

This resolution amends the budget to account for an insurance claim for a waste water
depariment vehicle,

Expianation of Attachments:

1} Reselution Z)Insurance Claim Estimate 3)Sewer Budget

Please include all backup cerrespondernce, purchase order, guotes, meeting minutas, emails, etc. If any of this information is confidentiat and cannot
‘be 1elaazed publicaily, piease danote a check in this feld:

Clerk/tegal/Finance Approval:

Notes:

Name: Date of Approval:

/2



WHEREAS, the City of Lockport Waste Water Department's Nissan Rogue S was
involved in an incident resulting in repair costs that will be reimbursed through the City's
Insurance Carrier; and

WHEREAS, the City will receive insurance proceeds to cover the cost of repairs;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE T RESOLVED, that the 2025 Sewer Fund Budget is hereby
amended as foliows:

Revenue:
increase:
(.0000.32680 Insurance Recoveries $ 2484 47

Expense:

Increase:
(G.8130.54300 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair $ 2484 47



IMAGE COLLISION Warkfile 10: h234h3cy
State ID: &6-0513351
245 PARK AVE, LOCKPORT, NY 14094 License Number: 70693146
Phone: (716} 433-0464
Fa¥: (716Y 438-3292
Final B!
RO Number: 16341
Custamer: Insurance: Adjuster: Estimator! Krystal Barber
City of Lockpart NEW YEIRK MUNICIPAL FPhone: Create Date: 4/2/2025
1 Locks Plaza Claim; Date inspected:  3/5/2825
Lowkport, WY 14094 Loss Date; 21773035
{716} 439-pE/4 Deductble:
2020 MISS Rogus S AWD 4D UTV 4-2.51 Gesctine Sequantial MPL White
VIM: KNMATIMYOLRS02810 Interior Color: Black Misage In: iB40h Viehicle Qo 571272023
{icense:  8C%762 Exterior Cotor: White Mieage Oulb
State: NY Production Date: Hirg1s Conditior: Good Jobr #:
iine Ver  Operation Description " Qty  Extended  Part labor Type  Paint
Price $ Type
1 EG1 ' FENDER o
P EGL Repsir RT Fender 1.07 Body 227
3 B Add for Clear Coat 097
4 E0l RemovefInsall RT Fender liner wifo Japan built 0.3T Body
5 EZt  Removefinctall RT Wheel opng midg 037 Bady
€ E0l  Remove/Inctal RT Mud quard 0.2T Body
? 23] PELLARS, ROCKER & FLOOR
& 201 RemovesTnsai RT Racker molding .87 Body
G B0l Repair RT Aperiure pangl 0.57 Body 1.57
i0 £l Owaptmp Major Adj. Panel {0.4)T
i1 EQ Add for Gear Cost 027
i2 B FRONT DDOR
i3 E0L  Remove/Replace RY Door shell 1 1,437 62T QEM 51T Body 317
4 EG1 Overfap Major Adj. Pane} [(1XE3 1)
15 EQL Add for desr Coat .57
16 501 Remove/Replace RT Black out tape 1 31137 OBEM 027 Body
17 €01  Remove/Trstsh RT RA&I mirror G.0T Botly
18 £51  Remove/Replace RY Beit moiding 1 13817  OEM 0.0T Boly
1 01 Remove/Instal RT Hande, outside w/kores bulit wfo 0.07T Bady
chrame
il 01 HRemove/lnstal RT RE&I trim pane: 0.07 Buxly
21 Ent REAR DOGR
22 Ed1 Blend RY Door shell Korea buiit 18T
23 ENT  Remove/Enstall RY Balt molding win US buiit 0,37 Body
24 B2t Removefinstall 1T Handle, outside wio chrome G.47 Body
23 i Remove/install AT R&I bim parel 0.3T Body
26 EGY VEHICLE DIAGNOSTICS
T = Tuwzhe Ttam, I = Rested Pdor Dasizge, AS = Appeardace Allowenes, HPE ~ rasdated Péor Dumage, FOR - Peintess Deet Heosss, A0 = Aferawrhet, Rochy = Rechronus], Roah =
Rounarfacnuged, O0M — ke Criging! Squipement Manshciue, Revar = Revorcd, TROOHD = Peowsiitieosd, 1RO = 1Be Ol (adly o deed, Disg = Bsgnodk, P = Erctitd], Moch =
Mochwniosd, Bef o Aefensh, Sine = Stockasd
Page |

51572005 400:30 P



Firad

Bil

RO Numbey: 16341
2070 NI5S fogus § AWD 45 BTV 4-2.5L Gasoling Sequential MET White

7
28
29

EX Sublet Pre-repair scan i 75007 Sublel
£01  Sublet Post-repair scan i 75007 Sublet
£M MISCELLANEQUS DPERATIONS
B Sublet Hazardous Waste Removal 4 3.0¢ Qther
EGL  Hemove/Repiace Car Cover for Qvarspray K 5007 Other 8.2T Body
€01 Remove/Replacs Corrasion Protection 3 10,087 Other .27 Body
EQ1  Refinish Color it for Color Match 0.5T
ESl  RemovefRepiacs Mzok Jambs [ Al Recessed Edges for 1 00T Oiher .47 Body
Profectan
EOL  Regair Cofor Sand & Buff L.5T Body
Fsiimate Totals Discount % Markop $ Rate $ Total Hours Total
Parts o 1,627.496
Sublet/Misceflaneous 150.00
Lahar, Body 5500 11.8 545,00
Labor, Refinish 55.00 o1 568.50
Material, Paink 32760
Miscellangous 3.60
‘Subtotal i 3,257.56
Saies Tax 27857
Grand Total - 3,530.13
Not Totat o 3,536.12
Estimate Version Total $“E
riginal 3,684.47 |
Supplement 531 £5,66
insurance Total $: 9.00
Received from Insurance $: .60
Batanee due from Insurance §: 0.0¢
Custorner Total $: 3,530.13
Received from Customr 2 - — R
Balance due from Custorer §1 3,830437
T = Taxable Dipm RPD = Relgted Frior Damage, A8 = Apsmsamnice Allowaroe, GFD = Untelsted Prior Damege, FOR = Palndess Deqr Repair, AWM~ Aflesnmrket, Bechr = dechrored, Resszn -
Remarufaciuad, OEM = Naw Orginal Eovpment Manufachugr, Regor = Beopored, RECDML = Retondiionad, LK ~ tke King Quakity £ Used, Digg = Disgniesds, Bec -+ Blectical, Mech =
temchamicad, Ref = Refinish, Stnsr = Stuchm
Fage 2

FAIG2025 4:00:30 M




City of Lockport

Mg Ruilgei
Aent Az

i st eintinn Rzigiat AEsrments

Budget Performance Report
Iseal Yoar o Date 05/22/25
uig and Rollup to Account

U 1 1=eny

Recd

Fiwl @ - Sewar Funo
ILE.

el D0 - Undesign ated Rovesoe
Aporazizeed Pung Balsres

T000 64,360,356.00

LA

5,030.50

M 620,00 A

Tanas L s
bedy 10,0 Al
fea4 LB an
AR Rz
55013 o
i RiH
i

A

Rur by Finance Girecor o2 G




City of Lockport Budget Performance Repot
cat Year to Date Uh/22/395
indluda Rollup Accaurt and Rotlup to Aceount

Fucdget Artunsd Zurrert Month L W A YT ey
Aecaunt Accoun: Desesption Ariigndenis Trensatticas Ercumimngcs T: arsa:ti R
Fud G- Sewer Fund
EXFENGY

Dmparlment B0 - Wistewster Systems
BERE - Wastewater Trearuest
iy

§18, 241,08 F2,2054,34 3112, B35 RGP ek W ]

51,003.54 FiteRGoR: i LEF AT

4A1BY] 343441
FiEM |ringewry
S1T30 QL of Gricke i
1150 ol dae Py e

feiona & Ot Cor

TELOC A0
A
R

EA55
S5}
<4031
53023
AslAn
54040

S0
KNUALERAN)

AR
12536880
4 A

Salh A Adeninizrative fxpunsg Garars Farc (i} 120, 00

LALET Fu Adaiznstranve Exponss ur i} 1ag 51
54057 - Aoministrative Fipos .08 F20%, L1

SROFR MartEranng [ Spvioe Contass il 885504

EEH Fraperor Repaire 20A05,00

SALE? Corst, & Maint A

54078 Gaamine, i, VEet R

54035 Clathireg znd WAE

42 bzrztnrg S0 A

4300 Vehide 2nt, & A5 e
) 1,530.40 47715 15
L 3 L 12,926.65]
36 :

§EE0 e

54340 5

SAGHE Telephrng burvces il KO

Rur. by Flnznze Dieastor on

Pate 2af 4



City of Lockport

it Legrnarl flenn

Budget Performance Report
Fiscal Yoar to Date 0h/22/25
Indude Rollup Account and Rollup t¢ Azcount

A4 Must ik

sl s

Larr.

He

G - Sewer Fund

rent BL3R - Wantswalsy Trestment
Ipiareer Soeeoey

Gl
.0tk

AU
15,000,043
F0ACE

SEd
T

= kit wehizie Ma'im. 5 Reasli
Ean Fags B Parmits
EAE15 i
LAl o ;
A [t
39,908.20
in 34, 5600

5,230

E I
1750784
fielid
Tpanmest BL30 - Wastowale! Treatmont LU HHEL]
w0 B138 - Wasliewaler Compost
2 BEL50
1% 6
i}
Ex 4,200, 08 A
R il o PRy ER L
Alzvencas R LEDCAOG A0 s}
PHnting epyiag RilH 55.06
Sl ool

1ok
12,7540
£

4ELLG

desgetiment BE3S - Wastewaler Somoust Ttk

521,700

#4 gy Finarce Sirector on 05722,




City of Lockport

Budget Performance Report

Fiscal Year ko Dt 05/22/25
Include Rollup Account and Redlus v e

Hanth
ransaLlion g

<o

TLdget
Frengactons FLETCE

SINHN - Entployue Benefits nizs
A0 - Debt Servine

tiee frinzipal

t 684297

: i
1,403.43

Begaiurert B0 - Debt Service Tolds FOLOA5AT

LenatEnt 9901 - Tntefund Trarsfer
Ll Interfunrd Transter To
e Ipterund T ansfar To Canitel A7 250 ReN 57 25000 R

59900 - Interfund Transior Yo
T RA81 - fnbarfundg Transter

387, 29060 [

Tlenart

5373 0678

i3l AT
A0 12
1,584.31;

LIV, !
1BALEG 1

234247 [ 1,275.518.50
3 43,7155 1,500,565 1%
TEAT, A 1] 13909,715.65)

s iy

imanca Direckar o $512/2025 11:31:34 AM #age 4 of §



